)
i

i
W]
GULF COAST

ENT

MENTAL HEALTH « SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

A\
b

i

NOTICE OF MEETING

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The Gulf Coast Center Board of Trustees meeting for the month of March
will be held on Wednesday, March 28, 2018 at 6:15 p.m. at the Brazoria
County Community Service Center, located at 101 Tigner, Angleton,
Texas.

Secretary to the Board of Trustees

cc: March Board of Trustees File

123 ROSENBERG, SUITE 6
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

409.763.2373
FAX 409.763-5538

www.GulfCoastCenter.org

Our mission is to provide accessible, efficient and quality services to support the independent and health
living of those we serve.



LT,

-
3

=

THE GULF COAST CENTER
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
Brazoria County Community Service Center

R

NN

101 Tigner, Angleton, TX GULF COAST
Wednesday, March 28, 2018 E NT E R
6:15 pm MENTAL HEALTH * SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."

e | LB e B ([ T — Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Citizens’ Comments

Program Report

Youth Juvenile Justice & Prevention Services...........ccccovvvviiiiiiiiiiciiiin, Cathy Brown
Adolescents IN REBCOVENY.......ccciiiiiiaiiiiiecee et Monica Mehalshick
4. Board Member Reports
a. Texas Council of Community Centers..........coooevvvvvivviieeieeinininn. Jamie Travis, Board Chair
b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund ................ Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, TCRMF Board Chai
8. GERREPOR sl il Lt e cbsbrotiinebis s s Hia ot 0 Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. 1115 Waiver Status Report
b. Mid-Year Center Review
c. Communication Development Efforts
d. Hurricane Harvey Disaster Response Update
6. Operations Report
a. Community Mental Health Hospital/Continuity of Care Services — Sarah Holt
b. Planning & Development of Centralizes Scheduling — Jerry Freshour
c. IDD Provider Services-Facility Changes — Jerry Freshour
d. Youth Behavioral Health Services-Satellite Project Completion — Jerry Freshour
e. Quarterly Board Report — FY18 Quarters 1 & 2 — Jerry Freshour
7. Budget, Finance and Admin Reports...............cccocceeeeiiiviiecc e, Rick Elizondo, CFO
a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary (Pg. 1-3)
b. Vehicle Replacement Schedule Update
Page 1 of 4

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




c. Sale of Property Update

8. ConsentAgenda.............ccoo it Linda Bell, JD
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent
Agenda ltems. (Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual
action or presentation.)

a. Review and approval of February 28, 2018 board meeting minutes. (Pg. 4-9)
b. Review and approval of February 2018 check register.

O, ACHON oINS . o e e e Linda Bell, JD
All Action items terminate at the end of FY2018 unless indicated otherwise

a. To demonstrate staff appreciation, consider approval of a Mental Wellness Day
permitting 8 hours of time off to be taken by employees and approved by supervisors
between April 1, 2018 and August 31, 2018.

b. Consider approval of Centers revised Payment of Leave Balance policy effective March
1, 2018. (Pg. 10)

¢. Consider approval of a Gulf Coast Center Board Resolution approving the Connect
Transit program of projects for federal transit administration (FTA) section 5307 funding
for the FY2017 operating period.
Description: Federal, state, and regional procedures require that Gulf Coast
Center create a Program of Projects which delineates intended utilization of
federal formula transit funding. Connect Transit Fy17 Urbanized Area Program of
Projects for Texas City/LaMarque is $1,418,392; l.ake Jackson/Angleton is
$1,076,665 utilizing the federal funding formula.

d. Consider approval of a Gulf Coast Center Board Resolution approving the Goodman
Corporation work order #12 for a Clute mobility strategy.
Description: The City of Clute is committing $40,000 and Gulf Coast Center is
committing $120,000 in FY2018 of local resources to complete the Clute Mobility
Strategy.

e. Consider approval of the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Clute {o create a plan to
identify and implement an infrastructure strategy tied to economic development to
enhance transit and pedestrian access, to spur downtown development, create
connections to activities and schools, provide bikeway access, and create roadway
related mobility improvements: Term: 12 months

f. Consider approval of the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Angleton to partner
together fo utilize previously programmed FTA Section 5307 resources to implement

sidewalks, ADA ramps, and transit shelters which are supportive of fixed route ridership.
Page 2 of 4

if you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




Term: 12 months. Approximate Total Coast is $250,000 (City of Angleton is $50,000
(20% match); Gulf Coast Center is $200,000).

g. Consider approval of a Gulf Coast Center Board Resolution approving the Goodman
Corporation work order #13 for sidewalk, ramp, and transit shelter implementation in
City of Angleton in the amount of $67,500.

h. Consider the approval of the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Angleton to pursue
discretionary federal and state mobility funding (funding through the Houston-Galveston
Area Council's (H-GAC) Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for the
implementation of previously identified sidewalks, ADA ramps, and transit shelters
which are supportive of fixed route ridership. Approximate Total cost is $1,580,568 (City
of Angleton is $716,114 (20% match); Gulf Coast Center is $2,864,454).

i. Consider approval of Gulf Coast Center Board Resolution agreeing to accept the
transfer of federally funded assets from the City of Galveston, and to pay compensation
for the remaining local share interest in the transit assets.

Description: Connect Transit will begin operation of the League City Park and
Ride May 1, 2018. There are 5 Gillig vehicles, which have been used to support
the provision of Park and Ride service between Galveston and lLeague City
which have approximately 50% of their useful life remaining. Equitable interest in
the Gillig transit vehicles will not exceed $100,000.

i- Consider ratification of the renewal agreement with The Harris Center for Mental
Health and IDD for the purpose of providing crisis intervention helpline services to
consumer callers and the Brazoria and Galveston County communities. Term: March 1,
2018 to February 28, 2019 Cost: $6,720.00/month for a call volume between 501 to 750
calls per month.

k. Consider approval of the new Letter of Authorization and NonDisclosure Agreement
with The SpyGlass Group, LLC for the purpose of performing telecom management
billing analysis.

. Consider approval of the following 2 local plans:

+ 2018 Consolidated Local Service Plan — completed every 2 years this plan
communicates the Center's service priorities and plans to our stakeholders. It
describes an array of local services and how the local service delivery system will
respond to crisis situations and divert individuals from the criminal justice system
and emergency rooms. encompasses the service planning requirements for the
Center. The CLSP has three sections: Local Services and Needs, the
Psychiatric Emergency Plan, and Plans and Priorities for System Development.

o 2018 Provider Network Development Plan — completed every 2 years to
determine if there are any providers interested in providing full level of care
services in our area. The plan only addresses services for the non-Medicaid
population,

Page 3 of 4

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




10. Pending or Revised Action ltems

................................................ Linda Bell, JD

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not
completely resolved or there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for
update purposes or final action by the Board.

1. Calendar...........cooi e, Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Date Event Time Location

April 25, 2018 Board Meeting 6:30 p.m Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

May 23, 2018 Board Meeting 8:30 p.m Angleton

June 20-22, 2018 TX Council Conference Sheraton, Dallas

July 25, 2018 Board Meeting 6:30 p.m Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

August 22, 2018 Board Meeting 6:30 p.m Angleton

12. Executive Session

As authorized by Chapter §5651.072 of the Texas Government Code for deliberations
related to real property.

a. Consider approval of the sale of the property located at 204 W. Coombs, Alvin, Texas.

13. Reconvene to Open Session

14, Consider and take actions as a result of executive session

15. Adjourn

Page 4 of 4

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (408) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made fo assist you.




1jo 1 aded

———
P9THYL6 8 SS°L06S6 S 8696kIT  § (10°6£9'66) § (z0'S6S'st) 8§ (96'bFD) S OLLIL6IT § WIBIH papun /s - (AXA-ATH) ADNVIAVA TVIONVNLL TIVIIAO
TE0ET'S6 S PSPTLPR § 07559 S (EFTIF'L01) § (LS'S9'€) S 96°0£9° S 79'/60° - $ NVId HONVHNSNI HLTVAH TV.LOLENS
1T°980°LSH'T TL'881°6€T SLTLITLET 60°9FH €FT 0TS0 18T T ITLLYT £T'S0S'8ET Suipun,] aoueImsu[ YiEdH
68'SSRI9E[ 81 H9b S £C°L1S9ET 75°868°08¢ 65 L1S'FST 95 060°F1T 19°L0b IST (Unupy 7 sune|?) ) sasuadxyg pun,f aouemsuy (eI
PA0QE U] LON) NV1d ADNVHNSNI HL'TVAIH dAaNnJd ATAS
(89°L85°€) S 10°€8T°T1 S 8LIF80T § THELLL $ (sooer'zy) S (Z6'SL8'EE) § 800TYTE S uefd YIeay papuny jps o/a - (IXA-ATH) ADNVIHVA
SPT0S'Sk S IEPRO°L S 79°6S8F § 1008£9 S _0SL£9°8 S 0071896 $ 000988 SN - $ ASNAIXA ADNVIVE ANNA TV.LOLINS
- - - - - - - - quawdmbzgGiion.y wolopy - spafolq (ondo)
= < - - - - - - 52010438 ST - S12/o.44 jondp)
d - % 5 = - - - §192[04 ANJIODL] [0122dS - JUAWITDUDPY 1255}
- N = - - - - . AJUNO7) DLIOZDAG - JISUD.] 123U10])
- = - - - - - - nsunay NUWtEa.U
0S°TP6'TE 05°086°S 0§°60L°T 00F16F 05°LS8°L 00'1LS'S 00016°S = moddng dnunueo) - saaxas qqj
) - uonuEody fIvig 42137 1Y
60°S8T'L LETSL Z1osy 00 0FT'1 00°08F 0070151 00058'T = S901AIaG (1] - Buipuadg ajqrxal
98PLT'S SR8YE 00°00L°1 109ZZ 00°00€ 00009°T 007001 = NRPY HIN - Sutpuadg a1qrxal.{
Suipuadg 21q1xa.{
(3a0qe duy TON) STHNLIANTIXT IDONVIVE aNN4d
[Llvi6Ty $ £E°LITI sloriosst  sTeresrrl S [(sszer'ee) S [(ow6I'vn) S [ soosr iy s {(D $ | (dx3-293) ONLLVYELO TV.LOLANS
%tr _0L0SO866ST § ELVIT6E9C S TRICIPELT S TOE606'8Y8T § LY PROLZOT § €STRO'ECOT S €81LSSer'T $ W TH8+I89E § ] SANNAATA TVLOL
99'165°0ZF L SEC6L0ITT S8 PP6'6ET | 6£685°95T 1 OLFPO'LYT T 09TLS9ETT  LLPP96TT] P69 LLO'ST
%Ly 6¥ 169 Lok 65'816'T8 8S°816'T8 85°816°C8 8S°816'T8 86°8¥6'T8 85°846'Z8 T8E190°1 SISLD) pue (PID 39 NPY) HIA - 20[g [212pa]
%8t 19°09%°T90°1 06'960°0L1 T6'818°691 16'9%0°681 L6'68L 88T LELIESLI F0'06£°0L1 TE8'ETTT ] - U] ADUIUBULISJ/ANUIANY [BISUD)
%95 16107979 09°61L°€0T LT STE'901 TE6E0P0T FTOE0'POL FT6E0'F01 FT6E0°H01 9ILPTII %01 - SIIAIDG SISLI) - ANUIANY [BlaUD))
ioAlg# - : - - - - - . (PIMD 29 ANPY) DN - 2NU2ARY [ISU20)
%0S  99°6E1° 10T PP SP6'TrE PrSPELEE LTLRIO¥E LIL8TOPE LULBT'OFE LT'LBT'OPE $0E'850't [endsop] jeuotday - anuasay [e1auan)
%8%  66'L60't61'E 880118 #9°90¥ £+S 1€°L9€PFS PL6LO'TES PL6LO'TES PLOLOTES 0r+'609'9 %01 - (S19A %% PID B INPY) HIA - 2NU2AY [BIUAL)
Savad = SHS{ 19800 SIUBULIOND ]
£109L°011°L 9T FPSTET] €T LLBTOT | ESPLLEST ] £S°600TII'T  SFELI'ERI'T  OI'IBE9L0'I 896°0S6°LI
%9 9I'89TEbF 8S'SHEEL £9°¢00°99 £0'1+8°89 $9'$8¢'L8 9P LL ESELTOL 00€°0¥T'1 DVIA/SPURL] [B12paf/21e)S 19130
%ES  TH6TOTS]'T 60°9LL'E0E T8ESTTEE T6TISPTE TETISLIE SL709S°80¢ T6'TIS¥6T 9SL'LES'E [B13pa,] OSIA/IPAIEM STTT PIEaIpaif
%Ly T1P08'666'T 9P LEL'POE 96'8¥E L0V PP S60°SEY 1£'00%'69C v6'1TS'L6T 00°00L°STT POSPIT Y ajeig/[eiepa] - uonepodsuer )
%S8T  SI'S9F'TOI'T 0F'010°01C 96'LOT'SLT 1€ €£€°€0T 6S9L0°CLL FSS6LEB] SEPPISHI 915°0£6'¢ PIEAIPA - XTX 2PLL
%EE  9I'STOEEH | PP EBL'SKT £0°SPI0LE STS96'SET 18°TE1°00C £9'8P'87C 00°05t°08T 66Z°05E'Y SIUBID) / SIVIAIRG 10] 93] - L1402y
%LE  EI'SOT6HT 6T168'1¢ 18°S10°6¢ (TreLz'er) ST10T'S9 0TOEY'LL 00°000°0S YETLLY FUISNOH JUSURWLS J/[EUONISURL], - (I[1H|
QUIodU| EEO.ﬁ.oEﬂm__
15'869°99F°1 TI'STH'SHI PLYIETOT 00°9¥5° 8¢ ¥20£0°89C SP9LEEET 96'SKS 6TT 181°98L°¢
%LT YISV LLY 79°076'8S 9TP69°LY T6'10TELT 95°61£'98 PO011°6L PEPRITTL 195°29L°1 aUIOJU] [BIO] SNOSUBJIISIIA
%6y ECTIC VTR SLOET'EY 96'L910F 65 116°0€1 00°PSEPS 6L781L°09 ¥T666'F9 STO'ILS JUSWIASINQUIIAY /SOUBINSU] 39, JUIE ]
%6F  PLT88F9S SLELL'E6 TSTSHE6 6Y'TEV P6 89°9SE°L6 T0°L0S'€6 8T°T9E'T6 S66'9F1°( spun,j fjuno))
spunj [e3o|
DNILVUAJO - SUNNTATH
%EF  ESSEI9S6CT  § 0F'L660T9T  $ THSEPB0LT § 6F9SLPERT § TOLLS099T S SHLLTLLOTS SLI607SHT $ W €v8bI80f § | ASNAIXA TVIOL
%Iy OLLO6FLEY 08°LST 199 00°8LF'ST8 L6'60F ESL 90°995°61L 08'901°€bL LO'681'TLY TH9'095°01 SIOPIAOI] [EUOISSO1[AURNSUO))
%6E  LO'BLYTIT 12T TE0T6'IE 09 IE 08p9€°TE 60910°T€ TL'60L'9S LST'LES 150 poddng juar)
Y%rr  LPS0ETION SI'STE 91 $9°S60°S61 PTLIVTII 11°6L6'691 EL6EY'LII LS'800°TST SPETOETT sosuadxg Suneledp YO
%IS  LT9LE'6£9 PO TETTEL #9°90%°201 S9°S6F P01 T0v9C'88 1L'856'811 1£°8L6°C6 S6SPRTI SANIH)/AOUBLNUIRAJUY - SIIIOE.]
%¥9  0F60L5SE 10°080°TE 0t°S69°1T FE986°061 8TYIL'SY 8L°88L°9€ 69'¥65°8T PLY'TSS sanroe [puauidmbg pamiun g - Aepn) [ende))
%SS  6E6T8PET 0LT8T'8CT TTO0L'ET THa9r 1T 68 PIE€T 007005°61 91°295'81 98€'SHT A101RIOQET/S[EONNAIEULIEL ]
%¥T  ITEI80C1 TTIor'sl £'891°bT SOEITHI 9€'998'4Z ¥T65L'TE I8 P0LST 98T°THS sarjddng ajqeunsuo))
%SE  0F'00L°08 00°€86°CI £L°698°FI £5°686°C1 89°0¢8°01 IU1PIY1 SE081'%1 LIF'TET [oARIL
%St 6V'ES6'8E5°T T8°108°TSH L¥'S88°SOF 90°T08°SEr TIvPreey 6T°958°C1H £L°E91°S6E TL6'109'S siyauag afuLl]
%EF  ET66TRLYD 79°818°060°T LYBISEIDT 0T LLY'901°T OLTLLTITT  OL01L'960'T  +#£°000°800°1 0L1°S00°ST sadep, pue Arejeg
ONLLVHALO - SASNAIXA
%50S 4/5 % ALA Azeunupag IMPayIS 93png [euonrrad( pieog
BNy LA S-G9 gr-uer L1-93 LI-AON LI20 Li-dog j1a3png Enuuy 8107 12X [EISL]
SIOTAL 810ZTA 810TAL 8T0TAL 8T10ZAA BI0TAL 8LOTAL 810ZAL 1)) 15E07) JIN0) AL




The Gulf Coast Center
FY2018 Monthly Board Financial Review

Unaudited as of 12/31/2017

Fiscal Year 2018 Unudited Centerwide General Fund Balance Status

Total General Fund Balance as of 08/31/17 (Audited).....cc.iuiiiiiiutioiiiiieieiiiie e eeiarenerrn s srenrrasarrmnerssarssssrsarenes

FY2018 Year-to-Date Reported Expense and Revenue Totals (Unaudited)

Expenditures Operational 15,956,136
Non-Operational -

Fund Balance 45,502

Revenues Operational 15,998,050

Non-Operational -

Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date (Unaudited)........cuviiiiiariiiiiiiioniiiiieiisie e ceiaeeiesssennnennsnsesaneeresenesnnes

16,001,638

15,998,050 §

(2,228,955)

(3,588)

(2,225,367)

Board Committed Use General Funds (Fiscal Year Committed)

Capital Projects - Facility (FY2008-FY2011) (200,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2013) (100,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2014) (100,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2015) (150,000) (550,000.00)
fy2008-fy2015 Expenditure 408,065.86
fy2016 Expenditure 31,088.00

fy2017 Expenditure -
fy2018 Expenditure -

Capital Projects - IT (FY2003-FY2014) (600,000)
Captial Projects - IT (FY2015) (150,000)
Captial Projects - IT (FY2017) (140,000) (890,000.00)

2003-fy2015 Expenditure 677,587.43
1y p
fy2016 Expenditure -
017 Expenditure 66,432.75
fy2 p
fy2018 Expenditure -

IDD Community Service Support (FY2011) (200,000)

IDD Community Service Support (FY2014) (100,000)

IDD Community Service Support (FY2016) (100,000) (400,000.00)

fy2011-fy2015 Expenditure 263,360.65

fy2016 Expenditure 57,046.30
fy2017 Expenditure 27,159.00
fy2018 Expenditure 32,942.50

Connect Transit (FY2015)  LJ Urban (320,000) (320,000.00)

fy2016-fy2017 Expenditure -
fy2018 Expenditure =

Connect Transit (FY2013)  General Services (422,869) (422,869.00)
fy2015-fy2016 Expenditure 300,000.00

fy2017 Expenditure -

fy2018 Expenditure -

Major Facility Repairs (FY2014) (186,940) (186,940.00)
fy2014-fy2015 Expenditure 186,940.00
fy2016 Expenditure -
fy2017 Expenditure -
fy2018 Expenditure -1
Flexible Spending Supports (FY2004) (400,000)
Flexible Spending Supports (FY2013) (100,000) (500,000.00)
fy2005-fy2015 Expenditure 456,602.07
fy2016 Expenditure 18,880.53
fy2017 Expenditure 9,984.17
fy2018 Expenditure 12,559.95

Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date (Unaudited)

Unrestricted Use General Fund Balance (Unudited)

(110,846)

(145,980)

(19,492)

(320,000)

(122,869)

(1,973)

(721,160)

(2,225,367)
(1,504,208)



10/AIA# 10/A1A# i0/A10%# i0/AI0# 10/ATa# i0/ATIA# ST 97 ST 97 LT 8T NOILVYY3dO 40 SAVa

- - = = = . L09'E6 69€°L8 pPr 16 98988 P9£°98 £08°18 «dop aad js03 “Sap

(EBL'L6TT) (€8L°L6T°C) (€8L°L6T'T)  (E8L°L6T'T) (€8L°L6T'T) (£8L°L6T'T)  (£8L°L6T'D)  (996°80£7)  (808°6T€'D)  (18S°Lec’D)  (ISHF'S6ZT) (SLS'19T°7) FPIUDIDG pun.f [D12UI5) [DIO ]

20uppg pun.y

E E - = - : £81°11 Tr8°0T ELLL (0£1°TH) (9L8°€€) 0797 01 2SD2UIZP/ISVAUIIUT 2N
I.
- 7 = = = - S9T°6£9°T LET'PELT 016‘8+8°T P80°LT9'T £80°€59°T TLE'S6P'T ISINUIARY [P0

ISAMUIAIY 2IUDIDY PUNLY

hhmxtbhmz. H.u:-u-:_u.-NQ‘QlEQZ

S9T°6£9°7 LET'PELT 016°8P8°T $80°LT9°T £80°€S9°C TLS'S6VT SaNuIAY Jpuonv.adg
- g - z = - 780°879°C S6TEIL'T LET'TPE'T S17°699°T 856°989°C 7S6'T9V'T ssasuadxz (o |
$80°L 098¢ 089 8E£9°8 189°6 098°8 ssasuadxiy aoupppg pum.f
:sasuadxyy puonviadg-uop
L66°079°T SEF'BOLT 9SLPER'T LLS 099°T LLT'LLYT T60°PSH'T ssasuadxyy [puonv.ade
i

(payipneup)) s[e30, anuaAdy pue asuddxy pajtoday Ajpuopy §10zAL

(SS6°8TTT) § woroverrremrmmmmmmereeneees (panpneun) LI/1€/80 JO S€ duRjRg pun | [E13U35) [€J0]

SNje)§ dUE[Eg PUN [E1aUa5) IPIMIIIUI.) PIJIPNU[) §L(T 1EIA [BOSI]

LIOZ/1S/T1 J0 sv pappnvup) J1oday soueeg pun,y A[YIUOIA §TOZAA

TOIW)) 586D JnD) oY,




THE GULF COAST CENTER

Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

Mall of the Mainland-Administration Office

10000 E.F. Lowry Expwy, Suite 1220, Texas City, TX 77591
Wednesday, February 28, 2018

6:15 pm MENTAL HEALTH » SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."

Minutes

1) Call To Order- Jamie Travis, Board Chair of the Board of Trustees, convened the regular
meeting on Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 6:16 p.m. at the Mall of the Mainland-
Administration Office located at 10000 E.F. Lowry Expressway, Suite 1220, Texas City, Texas.

The following Board Members were present: Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, Jaime Castro, Vivian
Renfrow, Linda Coleman, Rick Price and Stephen Holmes

The following Board Members were absent: Caroline Rickaway, Excused

Also present were: Melissa Tucker, CEO — Gulf Coast Center, Chris Cahill - The Cahill Law
Firm, Diane Terrell — Davis, Kinard & Company PC and other Center staff.

2) Citizens’ Comments: NONE

3) Program Report:

Diane Terrell, CPA— Davis Kinard & Company PC presented the Center's FY14 Financial
and Compliance Audit. Ms. Terrell presented the various report schedules; noted that they
were presenting an unqualified opinion; and stated that once again there were no State or
Federal findings or management letter comments. Ms. Terrell commended the Center's
financial staff for their assistance during the audit, as well as their work. As in previous
years, in the next month or so, Ms. Terrell will send over comparative audit data using the
eleven community centers’ information from their firm’s audits for review by the Board and
staff's members.

4) Board Member Reports:

a. Texas Council of Community Centers: Jamie Travis, Board Chair introduced the new
board member for Galveston County — Rick Price. Rick Price is Executive Vice
President Chief Retail Banking Officer for Moody National Bank.

b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund: Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, Texas Council Risk
Management Fund Board Chair gave a brief update on the Texas Council Risk
Management Fund board update for February 2018.

5. CEO Report: Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. Center Reorganization and Transition Update: Specific to operationalizing revenue
Cycle Management (RCM) Melissa Tucker, CEO, reported that two key management
positions were added to provide more on-site and content specific support to RCM F

Page 1 of 6



positions in the clinics. Specific to implementation of the new Electronic Healthcare
Record (EHR), Melissa Tucker, CEQ, reported an upward trend in productivity and
revenue collection. With regard to the work plans that were completed for clinical
service areas and added to the master work plan provided to the board during the
Annual Retreat, the process to develop a two-year strategic plan will now begin.

b. 1115 Waiver Status Report: Melissa Tucker, CEO, reported the Plan Update is due to
UTMB by COB of March 9" UTMB will review and submit to HHSC by COB of April
30™. This document delineates the Center's proposal for its System Definition and
selected Measures and Core Activities, which are aligned with the CCBHC model of
care. Reporting for two metrics, granted an extension due to the hurricane had been
completed in January and will be paid in March. Three audits have been submitted, and
the outcome is pending.

¢. Communication, Legislative & Community Development Efforts: Melissa Tucker, CEQO,
reported the Center was awarded the SB292 grant to expand the ACT Team with a
criminal justice position serving ten adults referred by Galveston County Jail and who
meet ACT criteria and are high utilizes of the jail. This is a joint effort with Galveston
County which will provide the funding match. IN addition, Melissa reported on
attendance of the Communities Joined in Action to present on the Center's 1115 related
collaboration with UTMB and the Galveston County Health District’s. Staff will continue
to attend Emergency Department discussions with local hospitals and, law enforcement
as well as continue representation in disaster response collaborative groups for both
counties.

d. Hurricane Harvey Update: Melissa Tucker, CEQ, reported that the Immediate Service
Program grant operated from August 25" through January 31% and the second phase
started (Regular Service Program) started February 1% with the focus continuing on
individual, family and group encounters. Services setting have shifted to include more
contacts directly in the community with venues like laundry mats and libraries. Melissa
referenced the Interlocal agreement on the agenda tonight in collaboration with Clear
Creek I1SD for the provision of disaster related services on select campuses. In addition,
the Center hired four additional Crisis Counselor positions to manage the increases
capacity evident in both counties.

6. Operations Report:

a.

IDD Services: Jerry Freshour, COO, reported that the last day for facility respite at the
Lone Oak Ranch was February 16™. The families have been signing up for the respite
voucher program and the staff reports that the families seem excited for the change.

Adult Mental Health: Jerry Freshour, COO, reported the Center has gone live with the
revenue cycle management processes and integrated flow of services for the Texas City
Adult service site with the Southern Brazoria site going live on March 1%, The revenue cycle
management and integration planning to bring the Northern Brazoria and Galveston Island
clinics online will be in March.

Page 20f 6



c. Recovery Services: Sarah Holt, Chief Nursing Officer, gave a brief update on the progress
of the COPSD services that will begin in Brazoria County in March with Dr. Harvey seeing
customers by Telehealth.

d. Youth Behavioral Health Services: Jerry Freshour, COO, reported, on a pilot plan to
operate the Angleton Children’s clinic as a satellite clinic only on clinic and screening days.
The Texas City and Angleton Children’s clinics have been successfully operating under one
program manager. These pilots are resulting in greater efficiencies and consistent
management of the clinics.

Medical Services: NONE
Crisis & Forensic Services: NONE

Information Services: None

@ ™o

Connect: Sean Middleton gave a brief update on Connect.
Quarterly Board Report-FY18 Quarter 1: NONE
7. Budget, Finance and Admin Reports:

a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary: Rick Elizondo, CFO,
reported for the month of January the Center's preliminary year-to-date operational
expenses totaled $13,373,556.25 and operational revenue totaled $13,358,785.57; for
an operational deficit of $14,770.79.

b. Sale of Property Update: Rick Elizondo, CFO, reported no status changes for
Transitional Houses, Coombs Building and Jones Building. There were three offers for
the Lone Oak Ranch but no status change at this time.

8. Consent Agenda:
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent Agenda ltems.
(Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual action or presentation.)

a. Review and approval of January 24, 2018 board meeting minutes.
On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Jaime Castro, the board voted the
approval of the January 24, 2018 board meeting minutes. The motion carried with all
members voting in favor.

b. Review and approval of January 2018 check register:
On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Jaime Castro, the board voted the
approval of the January 2018 check register. The motion carried with all members
voting in favor.

9. Action ltems:
All Action items terminate at the end of FY 2017 unless indicated otherwise

a. Consider the acceptance of the FY2017 Financial and Compliance Audit.
On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted
the acceptance of the FY2017 Financial and Compliance Audit. The motion carried

with all members voting in favor.
Page 3 ofE




. Consider the approval of an increase in the Center's mileage reimbursement rate
from $0.535/mile to $0.545/mile effective January 1, 2018 for any mileage paid on
or after this date. This revised rate is consistent with the IRS allowable mileage
rate for use of personal vehicle, as well as the State of Texas travel policy, both
which were revised effective January 1, 2018 for the $0.545 per mile rate.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Linda Coleman, the board voted the
approval of the increase in the Center's mileage reimbursement rate from $0.535/mile to
$0.545/mile effective January 1, 2018 for any mileage paid on or after this date. This
revised rate is consistent with the IRS aliowable mileage rate for use of personal
vehicle, as well as the State of Texas travel policy, both which were revised effective
January 1, 2018 for the $0.545 per mile rate. The motion carried with all members
voting in favor.

. Consider the approval of the Interlocal Agreement with Clear Creek ISD for the
purpose of coordinating referrals, resources, and disaster counseling for
students impacted by Hurricane Harvey who attend Clear Creek ISD.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Jaime Castro, the board voted the
approval of the Interlocal Agreement with Clear Creek 1SD for the purpose of
coordinating referrals, resources, and disaster counseling for students impacted by
Hurricane Harvey who attend Clear Creek ISD. The motion carried with all members
voting in favor.

. Consider the approval of Connect Transit’s amended drug and alcohol policy and
“A Resolution by the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast Center Approving the
Drug and Alcohol Policy Amended January 1, 2018.”.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Linda Coleman, the board voted the
approval of the Connect Transit's amended drug and alcohol policy and “A Resolution
by the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast Center Approving the Drug and Alcohol
Policy Amended January 1, 2018”. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

. Consider the approval of the revisions to the Center’'s Recovery Program Policy
and Procedures which was previously approved February 22, 2017.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the
approval of the revisions to the Center's Recovery Program Policy and Procedures
which was previously approved February 22, 2017. Foliowing discussion the motion
carried with all members voting in favor.

Consider the approval of the Settlement Agreement between the Center and the
City of Kemah, Kemah Public Facility Transportation Corporation, Kemah Public
Facilities Corporation, and Kemah Community Development Corporation related

to unsuccessful attempt to develop a joint parking facility and possible City Hall
site. ($34,494).

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the
approval of the Settlement Agreement between the Center and the City of Kemah,

Kemah Public Facility Transportation Corporation, Kemah Public Facilities Corporation,
and Kemah Community Development Corporation related to unsuccessful attempt to ,-7

Page 4 of 6



develop a joint parking facility and possible City Hall site. ($34,494). The motion carried
with all members voting in favor.

. Consider the approval of the Scope of Work (Work Order #11) and Resolution by
the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast Center approving The Goodman
Corporation Work Order #11 for a heeds assessment for a new transit service to
be provided on Galveston Island and funded by grant funds awarded by the
Moody and Kempner Foundations.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Linda Coleman, the board voted the
approval of the Scope of Work (Work Order #11) and Resolution by the Board of
Trustees of the Gulf Coast Center approving The Goodman Corporation Work Order
#11 for a needs assessment for a new transit service to be provided on Galveston
Isiand and funded by grant funds awarded by the Moody and Kempner Foundations.
The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

. Consider the approval of the purchase of up to twenty (20) 2018 Nissan Altima
sedans for the utilization by multiple programs at a cost of $17,997 each through
the best value set-aside opportunity with the H-GAC Buy Cooperative purchasing
program with at a $600 H-GAC processing charge per purchase order.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Stephen Holmes, the board voted
the approval of the purchase of up fo twenty (20) 2018 Nissan Alfima sedans for the
utilization by multiple programs at a cost of $17,997 each through the best value set-
aside opportunity with the G-GAC Buy Cooperative purchasing program with a $600 H-
GAC processing charge per purchase order. The motion carried with all members voting
in favor.

Consider ratification of the Memorandum_ of Understanding between the Gulf
Coast Center and The Council Recovery’s Outreach, Screening and Referral
(OSAR) and Recovery Support Services (RSS) programs for OSAR resources and
referrals. Term: September 1, 2017 through Auqust 31, 2018.

On motion by Mary Lou Fiynn-Dupart, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the
ratification of the Memorandum of Understanding between the Gulf Coast Center and
The Council Recovery's Ouireach, Screening and Referral (OSAR) and Recovery
Support Services (RSS) programs for OSAR resources and referrals. The motion
carried with all members voting in favor.

Consider approval of the new Client Services Agreement with BrightStar of
Friendswood (PCDG Enterprises, LLC) for licensed professionals on an as

needed basis. Term: One-Year from signature Rate: RN $54/hr; LPN $39.50/hr;

CAN $22/hr.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Jaime Castro, the board voted the
approval of the new Client Services Agreement with BrightStar of Friendswood (PCDG
Enterprises, LLC) for licensed professionals on an as needed basis. The motion carried
with all members voting in favor. g

Page 5of 6



k. Consider the approval of the new Family Agreement Contracts for the IDD

voucher respite program. Term: 1 year

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the
approval of the new Family Agreement Contracts for the |IDD voucher respite program.
Term: 1 year. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

10. Pending or Revised Action ltems: None

Pending or revised ifems are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not completely
resolved or there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for update purposes or
final action by the Board.

1. Calendar.........cooiii Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Date Event Time Location
March 28, 2018 Board Meeting 6:30 p.m Angleton
April 25, 2018 Board Meeting 6:30 p.m Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City
May 23, 2018 Board Meeting 6:30 p.m Angleton
June 20-22, 2018 TX Council Conference Sheraton, Dallas
July 25, 2018 Board Meeting 6:30 p.m Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City
August 22, 2018 Board Meeting 6:30 p.m Angleton

12. Executive Session: 7:15

As authorized by Chapter §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right
fo adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its
Attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

13. Return to Open Session: 7:40

14. Action Regarding Executive Session: None

15. Adjourn:

There being no further business to bring before the Board of Trustees the meeting was

adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

Respectiully,

Cathy Claunch-Scott

Secretary to the Board of Trustees

Approved as to Content and Form,

Jamie Travis
Board Chair

9

Page 6 of 6




Personal Leave-Payment of Leave Balance Policy Revision 03/12/18

F. Payment of Leave Balance

Eligible employee must have met the 60-day waiting period in order to receive any type of PL
payout upon separation from the Gulf Coast Center. Personal leave accrual is halted during the
use of any unpaid leave to include leave without pay, Family and Medical Leave, Worker’s
Compensation Leave, Short and Long Term Disability Leave, and Sabbatical Leave. Its
accumulation is resumed upon return to active duty.

Eligible employee who voluntarily resign from the Gulf Coast Center by providing at
least two full weeks advance written notice AND who work his/her full resignation
period as scheduled, returns all Center property, and completes all necessary work
will be paid for any remaining PL balance. (Exception will be given to FMLA-
approved absences).

Exception to resignation notification requirements may be granted due to a family
emergency, personal illness, and/or other extenuating circumstances-as determined by
the CEO and CHRO. A written request and documentation to support the
circumstance will be required. If approved, the employee will receive the payout for
any remaining PL balance.

Employees who resign without giving at least two full weeks advance written notice
will not receive payment of accrued PL.

Employees who are involuntarily separated from the Gulf Coast Center for cause such
as misconduct, compliance investigation, discrimination investigation, fraud or other
cause related incidents will not receive payment of accrued PL.

Employees who are involuntarily separated from the Gulf Coast Center due to
reorganization, reduction in force, neutral termination or involuntarily termination not
related to cause (as aforementioned above) will receive payment of accrued PL.

Any payment made under this procedure will be subject to deductions for any

amounts due or owed, pursuant to legal requirements and to any wage deduction
authorization agreements signed by the employee.

10



